Ciccarelli, Kathryn

From: Tim Hazen [THazen@spisafety.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2013 2:36 PM

To: Ciccarelli, Kathryn

Cc: Karen Cornelius; Ellen Ellingburg; Todd Foucher; Patricia Varnes, Scott Williams
Subject: SAFETY CONTRACT

Attachments: Award Letter-Safety Products Inc.pdf

Kathy,

Attached is the award letter that we spoke about. if you have any questions please feel free to contact us and we look
forward to working with you.

Thank you,

Tim Hazen

Government Sales

Phone: 800-336-6860 ext. 262
FAX: 863-904-4502
www.spisafety.com
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November 22, 2013 Sent Via Facsimile 863-904-4502

Safety Products Inc.
PO Box 1688
Eaton Park, FL. 33840

- Re:  Bid No. 13(32)33-01-09-18-W
Title: Purchase and Delivery of Safety Equipment

Dear Mr. Hazen:

I would like to inform you that on November 12, 2013 the City of Sunrise Commission
approved award of the above referenced bid to your firm for the purchase and delivery of
safety products and equipment as required at a 20% discount of the Safety Products Inc.
Master Catalog 2012-2013.

The initial contract period is in effect for two (2) years from November 12, 2013 through
November 11, 2015 with two (2) additional, one (1) year renewal options thereafter. Purchase
orders will be issued from various departments on an as needed basis.

If I can be of further assistancé, please do not hesitate to contact me at 954-572-2485.
Best Regards,
-l (1Rl

Holly Raphaelson, C.P.M., CPPO, FCPM, FCCN, FCCM
Contracts Administrator _

10770 West Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, FL 33351



